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收件人： anlihuan <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

抄送人： zhonglan <zhonglan@cct.cn>;lifu.bai <lifu.bai@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn>;

RE: Re:RE: Re:Fw:RE: Top Sales Workshop 费用确认邮件

发件人：Mike.Wen <Mike.Wen@bmw.com>   时  间：2019-04-18 14:57

 
 
Hi Lihuan,
 
WS1 预算没问题。
 
 
Best regards
Mike
 
From: 安黎欢 [mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn] 

 Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 1:03 PM
 To: Wen Mike, C5-CP <Mike.Wen@bmw.com>

 Cc: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>
 Subject: Re:RE: Re:Fw:RE: Top Sales Workshop 费用确认邮件

 
Dear Mike，
 
      由于目前PO还没有出全，酒店这边周五之前需要提前预付房费，请见附件报价单回复确认WS1及WS2的预算费
用，我走公司财务流程给酒店预付房费，非常感谢！~
 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
安黎欢 AMANDA AN
项目经理
Project Manager
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0562 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86 152 1031 5875
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
 

From: "Bai Lifu, BBS-V(CDP Group Ltd.) <lifu.bai@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "安黎欢 <anlihuan@cct.cn>"
CC: "Mike.Wen@bmw.com <Mike.Wen@bmw.com>"
Sent: 2019-04-09 17:35
Subject: RE: Re:Fw:RE: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

你好，
 
报价单里有几个问题：
 

    报价单1中tea break&lunch buffet 人数是25人
    BusinessDinner人数是20人
    报价单2种tea break&lunch buffet人数是32人
    Business Dinner人数是32人标准还是450
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报价单麻烦改一下
麻烦将BBA&NSC的vendor号告知下
谢谢
 
BMW China Automo�ve Trading Ltd. /宝马(中国)汽车贸易有限公司
Lifu，Bai柏立夫
BBS-V& B5-CN-V
Sales TA
北京市朝阳区
东三环北路霞光里18号佳程广场B座23层
邮编100027
 
Tel. :+86 10 84557294
Mobile: 18241227353
Mail:lifu.bai@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn
 
From:安黎欢 [mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn]

 Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:25 PM
 To: Mike.Wen <mike.wen@bmw.com>; Bai Lifu, BBS-V(CDP Group Ltd.) <lifu.bai@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn>

 Cc: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>
 Subject: Re:Fw:RE: Quota�on for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

 
Dear Mike & Lifu，
      请查收附件Top Sales 1st WS报价单；
 
Dear Lifu，
      请查收附件Top Sales 2nd WS报价单，如有需求未增加进报价单请随时沟通，非常感谢！~

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
安黎欢 AMANDAAN
项目经理
Project Manager
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0562 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86 152 1031 5875
网址 /http://www.cct.cn/mice/
 

From: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
To: "安黎欢 <anlihuan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-04-09 11:37
Subject: Fw:RE: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

****************************************************
 中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
 康辉国际会展商务旅行部

COMFORT MICE SERVICE
 仲岚  ZHONG LAN

 电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550
 传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
 手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620
 主页／www.cct.cn   
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----- Original Message -----
 From:Mike.Wen <Mike.Wen@bmw.com> 

 To: zhonglan <zhonglan@cct.cn>  
 CC: Yan.Liang <Yan.Liang@bmw.com> Feng.Li.fc <Feng.Li.fc@bmw-brilliance.cn> lifu.bai <lifu.bai@partner.bmw-

brilliance.cn> Vivi.Chen <Vivi.Chen@bmw.com> Vicky.Jia <Vicky.Jia@partner.bmw.com> 
 Sent: 2019-04-09 11:37

 Subject: RE: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai

 
Dear Zhonglan,
 
Please kindly find the updated requirement, thank you!
 
Best regards
Mike
 
From: Wen Mike, C5-CP 

 Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 4:58 PM
 To: zhonglan@cct.cn

 Cc: B5-BP Liang Yan (Yan.Liang@bmw.com) <Yan.Liang@bmw.com>; Li Feng, BBS-V-9 (Feng.Li.fc@bmw-
brilliance.cn) <Feng.Li.fc@bmw-brilliance.cn>; 'lifu.bai@partner.bmw-brilliance.cn' <lifu.bai@partner.bmw-
brilliance.cn>; Chen Vivi, C5-CP <Vivi.Chen@bmw.com>; Jia Vicky, (Vicky.Jia@partner.bmw.com)
<Vicky.Jia@partner.bmw.com>

 Subject: Quotation for TOP SALES WS 1 and WS2 in ShangHai
 
 
Dear Zhonglan,
 
As talked in phone, could you please make quotations for WS1 and WS2 respectively, you can find our requirement in
attached 1, attached 2 is our previous template for Frame Contract, you can modify it according to our requirement this
time.
We would like to use BEC as meeting venue (BMW Brand Cente:上海市浦东新区雪野路35号BMW上海体验中心),
please see following estimated cost:, Hao Qian BBS-B-6 (+86 2160567808) is responsible for BEC, we have
already made the reservation:
 
Meeting venue: 5,000 RMB / day
Lunch: 150 RMB / person
Tea break: 100 RMB / person
 
The detail participant list will sent you soon, please let me know if you have any further question, thank you very much!
 
Best regards
Mike
 
--
BMW China Automotive Trading Ltd./宝马（中国）汽车贸易有限公司
Mike Wen文松源
Product Management/产品管理
北京市朝阳区东三环北路霞光里18号佳程广场B座21层
Tel: +86 10 8400 3946
Mobile: +86 176 1006 1370
Mail:Mike.Wen@bmw.com
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